Counseling

Steps to Discovering A Career

1. Become self-aware.
• Participate in individual counseling as the client.

• Examine your feelings and motives.  Determine the source of these.

   Ask yourself “where did I learn that?”

• Acknowledge your limitations.


• Learn about problem ownership.
2. Identify the level of stress you are able to handle within a work environment  

   and how others perceive the way you handle stress. 
3. Familiarize yourself with different types of work settings and available 

    options.
4. Define the population you are interested in working with and the populations 

    you are not interested in working with. (age, gender, substance abuse, etc.)
5. Research graduate education possibilities.  (www.petersons.com)
6. Join the student LPCA.
7. Attend professional workshops and seminars.
8. Network! Talk with people who have the careers you are interested in.

Possible interview questions:

1. What approach do you use when counseling individuals? 

2. What is your strongest asset? 

3. What do you think is the most important characteristic of a counselor?

4. How do you handle feedback?

5. How do you handle stress?

6. What do you do in your free time?

7. Tell me about yourself?

8. What are you limitations?

9. What sets you apart from the other people we are interviewing?

* Be prepared to answer case study or “what if…” questions.

Current trends in counseling:

1. Mediation

2. Domestic violence

3. Probation

4. Out of home placement of children

5. DUI

ASSOCIATIONS

American Association of Christian Counselors 


         
www.aacc.net
American Association for Marriage & Family Therapy

       
www.aamft.org
American Association of Pastoral Counselors


         
www.aapc.org
American Association for Therapeutic Humor 


       
http://aath.org
American Association of Sex Educators & Counselors

      
www.aasect.org
American Association of Suicidology   


         

www.suicidology.org
American Art Therapy Association





www.arttherapy.org
American College Counseling Association 
          
         


 www.collegecounseling.org
American Counseling Association 

                     


www.counseling.org
American Group Psychotherapy Association     
  
 

www.groupsinc.org
American Mental Health Counselors Association  

     

www.amhca.org
American Psychology Association  



  

www.apa.org
American School Counselor Association

           


 www.schoolcounselor.org
Association for Addiction Professionals
  


 
www.naadac.org
Association for Advanced Training in the Behavior Sciences          
www.aatbs.com
Association for Assessment in Counseling 




http://aac.ncat.edu
Association for Death Education and Counseling                             
www.adec.org
Association for Counselor Education and Supervision


www.acesonline.net
Association for Counselors and Educators in Government

www.dantes.doded.mil/dantes_web/organizations/aceg/index.htm
Association for Gay, Lesbian and Bisexual Issues in Counseling   

 www.aglbic.org
Association for Multicultural Counseling and Development

www.bgsu.edu/colleges/edhd/programs/AMCD/
Association for Play Therapy  



          
  
www.a4pt.org
Association for Psychological Type 





www.aptcentral.org
Association for Specialists in Group Work


        

www.asgw.org
Association for Spiritual, Ethical and Religious Values in Counseling  
www.aserric.org
Association of Traumatic Stress Specialists  


    
www.atss.info
Association of Vocational Rehabilitation in Alcohol and Substance Abuse  www.avrasa.org
American Rehabilitation Counseling Association             


www.arcaweb.org
Employee Assistance Professionals Association 

   

www.eapassn.org
Georgia Assoc. for Marriage and Family Counseling          
      

www.gamft.org
Georgia College Counseling Assoc. 
                 



www.kennesaw.edu/caps/gcca/
International Association of Marriage and Family Counselors      

www.iamfc.com
International Association of Pastoral Counselors                   

www.angelfire.com/tx6/anglican/
Licensed Professional Counselors Assoc. of Georgia 
  

www.lpcaga.org
National Association of Addiction Treatment Providers                 

www.naatp.org
National Association of Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Counselors  

http://naadac.org
National Career Development Association 


         

www.ncda.org
National Eating Disorder Association
  
 



www.nationaleatingdisorders.org
National Employment Counseling Association

     


    www.geocities.com/Athens/Acropolis/6491/neca.html
RESOURCES

Addiction Resource Guide 


       



www.addictionresourceguide.com
Administration for Children and Families                                

www.acf.dhhs.gov
ACA Online Courses 

www.counseling.org/site/PageServer?pagename=resources_online
Council on Rehabilitation Education


       


www.core-rehab.org
Mental Health Licensure Exam Review                        


www.counselingexam.com
Mental Health Services Administration


    

www.samhsa.gov
National Mental Health Information Center                        


www.mentalhealth.org
National Council for Community Behavioral Healthcare              

www.nccbh.org
National Institute on Drug Abuse





www.drugabuse.gov
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse 
                                 


www.niaaa.nih.gov
National Institute of Mental Health

                        

www.nimh.nih.gov
Online Continuing Education




 

www.yourceus.com
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation  



          

www.rwjf.org
The Counseling Center Village          



   http://ub-counseling.buffalo.edu/ccv.html
JOB RELATED WEBSITES

Careers with the State of Georgia  


     


http://thejobsite.org
Counselor Jobs







http://counselor.jobs.com
Higher Education Jobs   

     

               

www.higheredjobs.com
Mental web   



                      



www.mentalweb.com/postjb.htm
Mental Health Jobs

   



http://mental.health.professional.jobs.com
Mercer University



                      


www.mercer.edu/career
National Association of Colleges and Employers 

   

www.naceweb.org
Psychwatch.com



     


www.psychwatch.com/job_page.htm
Psychnet    



 www.psychnet-uk.com/mental_health_jobs/psychology_specific.htm
Psychology Information Online                          



www.psychologyinfo.com/jobs/
Social Service Jobs 







www.socialservice.com
Southern Association for College Student Affairs       


www.sacsa.org
 
  

ACCREDITATION

Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and  

Marriage and Family Therapy





www.sos.state.ga.us/plb/counselors
National Board for Certified Counselors and Associates            
www.nbcc.org
Council for Accreditation of Counseling and Related Educational Programs
www.cacrep.org
Steps to being a Licensed Associate Professional Counselor (LAPC) in Georgia:

1. Earn a masters degree that is primarily counseling in content.

2. Complete a practicum/internship as part of degree program with a minimum of 300 hours.

3. Complete LAPC application.  Can be obtained at:

       www.sos.state.ga.us/acrobat/examboards/Counselors/APC/licensure_general_instruct.pdf
4. Pass written examination.   
5. Register with Board an acceptable contract for obtaining post-master’s direct experience under supervision.   
*For further information: www.sos.state.ga.us/plb/counselors
Steps to becoming a Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC) in Georgia:

1. Fulfill licensed associate professional counselor requirements.

2. Complete LPC application.  Can be obtained at: 

       www.sos.state.ga.us/acrobat/examboards/Counselors/LPC/licensure_general_instruct.pdf
3. Present four years of post-masters experience under supervision as acceptable to the board.  A minimum of two years must be provided by a licensed professional counselor.

OR

Present three years of post-masters experience under supervision and a counseling practicum/internship of 300 hours which was part of degree program.  A minimum of two years must be provided by a licensed professional counselor


(Supervision may be obtained through Mercer University.)


*For further information: www.sos.state.ga.us/plb/counselors
Steps to becoming a National Certified Counselor:

1. Earn a masters degree with a major study in counseling.

2. Complete two academic terms of supervised field experience.

3. Complete two years of post-masters supervised experience with 3,000 hours of work as a counselor and 100 hours face-to-face supervision.

4. Complete NCC application.  Can be obtained at:  www.nbcc.org/extras/pdfs/apps/nccapp.pdf
   or  www.nbcc.org/cert/apps.htm
5. Two professional endorsements.  One must be from a recent supervisor with an advanced degree.

6. Pass the National Counselor Examination for Licensure and Certification. (applications submitted six months before exam)

*For further information: www.nbcc.org
BOOKS
Let Your Life Speak: Listening for the Voice of Vocation

Parker Palmer
Do What You Are

Paul D. Tieger, Barbara Barron-Tieger
Building Your Ideal Private Practice

Lynn Grodzki
How to Build and Market Your Mental Health Practice

Linda L. Lawless
Careers in Counseling and Human Services

Brooke B. Collison, Nancy J. Garfield
The Helping Professions: A Careers Sourcebook

William R. Burger, Youkeles, Malamet, Blake Smith, Guigno
Introduction to the Counseling Profession

Dave Capuzzi, David Capuzzi, Douglas R. Gross
Opportunities in Counseling and Development Careers
Philip A. Perry, Neale J. Baxter, Mark Uri Toch
PLACES COUNSELORS WORK:

Adoption Services
Career Development Centers 

Centers for Independent Living
Children’s Centers
Churches & Synagogues
Colleges
Community Centers
Crisis Centers
Day Care Centers
Family Planning Clinics
Group Homes
Halfway Houses
Hospices
Hospitals
Human Rights Organizations
Neighborhood Centers
Nursing Homes
Outdoor Therapeutic Programs
Parole Divisions
Private Practice
Psychiatric Centers
Rape Crisis Centers
Recreation Centers
Rehabilitation Centers
Schools
Self-Help Groups
Senior Citizen Centers
Shelter Workshops
Social Service Departments
Teen Centers
Youth Organizations
For additional assistance with your career, contact Mercer’s Office of Career Services:

Atlanta Campus: (678) 547-6023 • Sheffield Student Center •  Suite 215


